From: Silliman James

To: Silliman James

Subject: FW: CEN19LA039: Cessna Aircraft Information
Date: Monday, July 8, 2019 7:16:29 AM
Attachments: Occupant seating chart.pdf

From: Soderlund, Henry <} G

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2019 12:35 PM

To: Silliman James <} G-

Subject: RE: CEN19LA039: Cessna Aircraft Information
Hello Jim,

Got the aircraft build paperwork this morning. The attached file shows the seating configuration of

550-0146 at time of delivery, except it do not have seat 10 (the one immediately behind the co-pilot
seat). Arefreshment center was installed there. So, 2 cockpit seats, 7 cabin seats, and the unbelted
toilet.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Henry J. Soderlund
Senior Air Safety Investigator, Air Safety Investigations
Textron Aviation

| —

From: Silliman James _>

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 12:05 PM

To: Soderlund, Henry_>
Subject: CEN19LA039: Cessna Aircraft Information

Henry,

Was Cessna C550, N941JM, serial number 550-0146, manufactured in 1980, originally configured
with 7 seats in the cabin?

Jim
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